Techno India NJR
Institute of Yogendra Singh <yogendra.solanki@technonjr.org>
Technology

Fwd: CDAC Examinations result
1 message

Techno India NJR Institute of Technology Udaipur <director@technonjr.org> Mon, May 10, 2021 at 2:00 PM
To: Yogendra Singh <yogendra.solanki@technonjr.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Parimal Wagh <parimalw@cdac.in>

Date: Thu, 13 Nov 2014, 17:28

Subject: RE: CDAC Examinations result

To: Piyush Javeria <piyush.javeria@technonjr.org>

Cc: Techno India NJR Institute of Technology .Udaipur <technonjr@gmail.com>, Raju Kurre <raju@cdac.in>, Aditya Kumar Surendra Sinha
<saditya@cdac.in>

Dear Mr. Piyush,

Please find attached the result of the Software Testing test held on 20t October 2014 for your information.

Thanks and regards

Parimal Wagh

From: Piyush Javeria [mailto:piyush.javeria@technonjr.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 10:51 AM

To: parimalw@cdac.in

Cc: Techno India NJR Institute of Technology .Udaipur
Subject: CDAC Examinations result

Dear Parimal sir,
We are waiting for the results of CDAC examination held on 20th October and please let us know the status.

Thanks,

Piyush

[ C-DAC is on Social-Media too. Kindly follow us at:
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/CDACINDIA & Twitter: @cdacindia ]

This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy
all copies and the original message. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email

is strictly prohibited and appropriate legal action will be taken.
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